. '
Metropolitan Edison Company
G Past Office Box 480
Middletown, Pennsylvania 170587

Writer's Direct Dial Number

September 22, 1980
TLL 480

Office of Inspection and Znforcement
Attn: Mr. Boyce H. Grier, Directer
Region I

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
631 Park Avenue

King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 16406

Dear Sir:

Three Mile Island Nuclear Station, Unit 2 (TMI-2)
Operating License No. DPR-73
Docket No. 50-320
Combined In pection Report 50-289/80-02 and 50-320/80-02

In your letter of September 10, 1980, yn. requested that we submit within

ten (10) days of our receipt of that correspondence, a response inclusive

of the three items requested in reference to Item C of the C mbined Inspection
Renort, We are unable to comply with the requested time frawe as discussed

by your Mr. A. N. Fasano, Chief, Site Operations Section, and our

Mr. S. D. Chaplin, on September 22, 1980. As discussed is the outstanding
issue of proposed item of noncompliance, Item C. Upon resolution of the
status of Item C, Met-Ed can appropriately respond.

Sincerely,

T st

G. K. Hovey
Director, T™MI-2
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ce: J. T. Collins
B. J. Snyder
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